UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS FIELD OFFICE, REGION IV

611 RYZN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011

January 21, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: Case File Q4-86-014 *

THRU: Donald D. Driskill, Director
Office of Investigations Field Office, Region IV

y :
FROM: H. Brooks Griffin, Senior Investigator )O/ a43159¢§9144;;;2_g

Office of Investigations Field Office, Region IV /

SUBJECT: DOL CLOSURE _VS. BECHTEL CORPORATION
COMPLAINT ‘

n January 4, 1988, the U. S. Department of Labor (DOL) issued their ruling on
b, complaint of discrimination filed against Bechtel on September 4,
1987. The DOL concluded that the allegations made b 'were unprovable
in that his concerns did not relate to nuclear safety and his termination was
ult of an ongoing Bechtel reduction of force at South Texas Project.
Puas advised that he had the right of appeal, but that uniess he
®ppealed within the specified time this would close out the DOL action on his
complaint.

The DOL finding 'm.case parallels the Ol conclusion tha'ws

terminated in a reduction of force and receive retirement benefits.
It was further concluded in the 0] report the was not terminated
because of his attempt to report safety concerns,

|1/

The DOL report is included as an attachment to this memorandum.
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